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RE:  Olympian CFS, 2005 W. Winton Avenue, Hayward — Interim Free Product Remediation
Work Plan ‘

Dear Mr. Koch:

The August 13, 2003 TEC Accutite proposal for interim free-phase product (FP) removal has
been reviewed to determine whether the proposed scope satisfies the continued requirement to
remove FP to the extent practicable. The current scope proposes the use of a 4” GNE active
skimmer to remove FP from the tank pit via a 12” extraction well, with extracted product routed
to a 4000-gallon aboveground holding tank via belowground, secondarily contained PVC piping
previously emplaced at the site during recent station upgrade construction. This proposed interim
measure follows initial FP removal employing a vacuum truck that was successful at recovering a
reported 1300 gallons of FP to date. However, the efficiency of this recovery method has
reportedly diminished, hence the current proposal for use of an active skimmer and associated
dppurtenances.

The sco;ﬁe of the current proposal has been accepted.

Please be aware, however, that the City of Hayward Fire Department (HFD) may require
additional permit, containment, signage, and other measures in order to construct and operate this
interim FP recovery system. Please contact HFD’s Mr. Danilo Galang at (510) 583-4925 for
these additional requirements.

- Please call me at (510) 567-6783 should you have any qlicstions.

Sincerely,

Seery RG CHMM
Hérdous Matenals Specialist

cc: Betty Graham, RWQCB
Shari Knieriem, SWRCB UST Fund
Danilo Galang, Hayward Fire Dept., 777 B St., Hayward, CA 94541-5007
David Gregory, TEC Accutite, 35 So. Linden Ave., So. S.F., CA 94080-6407



